E-mail sent to FTT on 19.12.23 - Filing further witness evidence

From: Dobson, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 9:37 AM

To: rpmidland@Justice.gov.uk

Cc: Khan, Abdah <Abdah.Khan@southwark.gov.uk>

Subject: LON/OOBE/LDC/2023/0074 - Properties at London Borough of Southwark - Building
Insurance Dispensation Application

Dear Sirs,

Case Reference: LON/OOBE/LDC/2023/0074
Property: All residential leasehold properties managed by London Borough of
Southwark

Further to the Directions dated 14" December 2023, please see attached Witness
Statement of Karen Hawkins.

| confirm that copies have been emailed to the Participant Leaseholders and a copy
is in the process of being uploaded onto our website.

Please note that the Applicant will not be proceeding with the Application for the
matter to be transferred to the Upper tribunal.

Please see below a list of dates to avoid for the Applicant’s withesses in
February/March 2024 when the Tribunal are considering listing this matter for a
hearing:

5t — 20™ February inclusive
22" and 23" February

26" February

8" and 9™ March

11t — 19" March inclusive
215t — 29" March inclusive

Finally, with regards the venue for the hearing, we would request that the Tribunal
make enquiries with the Rolls Buildings at the Royal Courts of Justice where there
are large hearing rooms and if available, would avoid any further costs to either

party.
Kind Regards,

Michael Dobson

Enforcement Officer

Exchequer, Finance & Governance || Southwark Council

Postal address: HOS Enforcement, PO Box 76378, London, SE1P 6HY
Telephone: 020 7525 0351

If you'd like to know about our data protection policy and how we use your information, please visit:
www.southwark.gov.uk/Hoprivacynotice
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